
God tier Farm 511 

Chapter 511: Agree to him (1) 

Xia ruofei and Feng Jing were stunned by Qin Xiaoyu’s attitude. Manager li was completely confused 

about what was going on. Why did this aggressive policewoman suddenly come? 

Feng Rao looked at Qin Xiaoyu with a strange expression, wondering if this was the Chairman’s 

girlfriend. Did the two of them get into an argument? 

The last time Ling Qingxue came to the farm, Feng Rao had not seen her. She only knew that Xia ruofei 

used the farm’s Mercedes – Benz to send his girlfriend. Today, when she saw Qin Xiaoyu’s angry look, 

she really did look like a barbaric girlfriend, and it was hard not to have wild thoughts. 

Of course, Xia ruofei did not know about Feng Rao’s messy thoughts. In fact, he was completely 

confused. 

Although Lu You had told him about receiving the award that day, Xia ruofei’s mind was completely 

focused on finding the Supreme – grade suet white jade. After that, Liang Haiming kidnapped Ling 

Qingxue and the series of events. Xia ruofei had long forgotten about this small matter. 

“Officer Qin, what’s the situation?” Xia ruofei asked in confusion,”did you call me?” 

“I called you an hour ago. It rang a few times before you hung up. Then, you turned off your phone. 

Don’t tell me you don’t know!” Qin Xiao Yu said with a cold smile. 

Xia ruofei then remembered that he had received a call on his way back to the farm. He had even 

blocked her ... 

However, this didn’t seem to be a big deal. It was just a misunderstanding! Did officer Qin have to be so 

angry? He even came to the farm personally ... Xia ruofei could not help but criticize him. 

“Oh ... I thought it was a harassment call ...” Xia ruofei said indifferently. 

“Harass my ass! Who likes to harass you ...”Qin Xiao Yu was so angry that smoke was coming out of her 

seven orifices. 

Feng Jing and manager li looked at each other, feeling a little awkward. 

“Chairman, since you’re busy, why don’t I bring manager li to survey the site?” Come back after you’re 

done here. ” 

Xia ruofei pondered for a moment and nodded.””Sure, I’m sorry, manager li!” 

“It’s fine, it’s fine. It’ll be the same if you take me there, President Feng,”said manager li quickly. 

After Feng Jing and manager li had left, Xia ruofei asked,””Officer Qin, tell me! Why are you looking for 

me? I don’t think it’s a crime to hang up on you? I’m sure you don’t have to make a trip down personally 

for such a small matter. ” 

Qin Xiao Yu was already upset after Xia ruofei hung up on her. Now that she saw Xia ruofei’s smug look, 

she was even more furious and could not help but glare at Xia ruofei. 



However, she remembered Chen Bo’s warning and could only control her emotions. She bit her lower lip 

and asked stiffly,””I told you a few days ago to contact the Public Security Bureau to collect the bonus. 

Why didn’t you contact them?” 

“Bonus?” Xia ruofei repeated subconsciously. Then, he remembered that Lu You had indeed mentioned 

this to him. Hence, he said,”Oh, I remember now. You’re talking about the reward for capturing Zhao 

Zhixi, right?” 

Qin Xiao Yu didn’t speak and looked at Xia ruofei coldly. 

Xia ruofei shrugged.”I’ve been busy these few days. I forgot.” 

Qin Xiao Yu gritted her teeth in anger, this guy was really too hateful! It was a 100000 Yuan bonus! He 

had actually forgotten! She had been criticized for no reason. It was an undeserved disaster. 

If not for Chen Bo’s words in the morning, Qin Xiaoyu would have told Xia ruofei that his bonus had been 

canceled because he did not contact the public security Agency within the time limit! 

I really want to see the heartache on his face when he finds out that his forgetfulness has caused him to 

lose a hundred thousand Yuan ... Qin Xiao Yu said in her heart. 

But then she thought,’this guy seems to be quite rich, and he didn’t take this matter to heart at all, so he 

probably won’t feel much heartache, right?’ 

When Qin Xiao Yu was still lost in her thoughts, Xia ruofei saw that she was not speaking and could not 

help but ask,””Officer Qin, you came to the farm for this? I seem to have missed the deadline, right? So 

be it if he didn’t have the money! I won’t blame you. After all, I forgot ...” 

Qin Xiao Yu could not help but widen her eyes. Just as she was about to speak her real intention, Xia 

ruofei continued,””If there’s nothing else, I’ll take my leave ... As you can see, I’m really busy here, so I 

won’t keep you ...” 

Xia ruofei was about to leave after he finished speaking. 

Qin Xiao Yu quickly called out,”Hey!” Wait a minute ...” 

“Anything else?” Xia ruofei stopped and turned around to ask. 

Qin Xiao Yu gently gritted her teeth, thought for a moment and said: “”Xia ruofei, since you didn’t do it 

on purpose, we can give you a chance to redeem yourself. Come to our station tomorrow to get ...” 

Xia ruofei waved his hand and said,”no, no, no, I can’t let you break the rules!” Besides, I didn’t arrest 

Zhao Zhixi for the prize money that day. Officer Qin, I don’t want the money. Thank you for your 

kindness!” 

Xia ruofei made a gesture to leave after he finished speaking, but Qin Xiao Yu shouted anxiously,””Xia 

ruofei, we’re not done yet! Don’t go yet ...” 

Xia ruofei smiled bitterly and helplessly.””Officer Qin, can you please tell me everything in one breath? 

I’m really busy ...” 



Qin Xiaoyu made up her mind and said directly,””Our Bureau is going to hold a public award ceremony 

tomorrow to give you a reward for your bravery. There will be a lot of news media coming for interviews 

tomorrow. The director asked me to tell you that you must attend!” 

Chapter 512: Agree to him (2) 

Xia ruofei frowned and asked,””Officer Qin, do I have the right to refuse?” 

Qin Xiao Yu felt something was wrong and quickly said,””Of course we can’t force you to participate, but 

... This won’t do you any harm! Not only will you get a 100000 Yuan prize, but you’ll also be on TV and in 

the newspapers. You’ll be a hero!” 

Xia ruofei thought to himself,”I refused because I don’t want to be some bullsh * t hero!” 

Zhao Zhixi, who was under the alias Zhao he, was Liang Haiming’s thug. The police had publicized the 

arrest of Zhao Zhixi. If he participated, wouldn’t it be obvious that he was embarrassing the Liang 

family? 

Even if he didn’t participate, if the Liang family wanted to investigate, they could also find out that Xia 

ruofei had caught Zhao he. However, Liang Haiming was dead now, and he had killed him without 

anyone knowing. At this time, why would Xia ruofei take the initiative to provoke the Liang family? 

“Officer Qin, I don’t like to show my face in public, so I’m sorry ...” Xia ruofei shrugged and said,”I’ll give 

up on the 100000 Yuan reward too.” 

Qin Xiao Yu frowned,”Xia ruofei, how can you be like this?” The chief has already contacted the media. If 

you don’t show up, how are we going to hold the award ceremony tomorrow?” 

Xia ruofei spread his hands and said,”yeah!” The one who contacted the media was your chief Chen, not 

me. You should be asking chief Chen this question! I even gave up my prize money, you can’t force me 

to attend the award ceremony, right?” 

Qin Xiaoyu was speechless. She did not expect Xia ruofei to be so determined. He did not seem to have 

any respect for Chen Bo, the director of the Public Security Bureau. He just refused to go. 

Qin Xiao Yu’s mind turned quickly, and finally, she gritted her teeth and lowered her posture: “”Xia 

ruofei, I know that there might be some misunderstandings between us. A few days ago, when we 

captured Zhao Zhixi, I deliberately used the dagger to make things difficult for you. It was my fault, and I 

apologize to you ... Please reconsider the award ceremony! There was no need to act on impulse, right? 

There’s at least a hundred thousand Yuan in the reward ...” 

Xia ruofei was a little surprised. In his eyes, Qin Xiao Yu should be the kind of woman who was proud 

and arrogant. He could see that her background was not simple. He did not expect Qin Xiao Yu to take 

the initiative to give in today. 

However, Xia ruofei still smiled and shook his head.””Officer Qin, you’ve really misunderstood. My 

refusal to participate has nothing to do with you. In fact, I’m speaking from the bottom of my heart. I 

really don’t want to show my face in public. It’s as simple as that. ” 

When Xia ruofei said this, he saw Qin Xiao Yu’s disappointed look and remembered that she seemed to 

have a good relationship with Lu You. He pondered for a moment and said,””Officer Qin, how about this 



... I’ll tell you a compromise. Tomorrow, I’ll have someone attend the award ceremony on my behalf as 

my friend. This is the only thing I can do ... I’m sorry, I’ll have to leave!” 

After Xia ruofei finished speaking, he left the Plaza and walked quickly in the direction that Feng Jing and 

manager li had left. 

On the way, he took out his mobile phone and saved Qin Xiao Yu’s phone number from the small dark 

room to avoid any misunderstanding. 

On the other side, Qin Xiao Yu stood in front of the small square, her heart was in a mess. She was in an 

awkward situation now and there was nothing she could do by staying here. If she left, it would be 

equivalent to failing the mission. 

In the end, Qin Xiaoyu had no choice but to take out her phone and call Chen Bo. 

“Chief, I, Xiao Qin ...” Qin Xiao Yu said in a low voice. 

“Little Qin! Did you manage to contact the enthusiastic crowd?” Chen Bo immediately asked,”how’s the 

situation?” 

“I’m sorry, chief,” Qin Xiao Yu said with some shame,”I didn’t complete the task well ... The other party 

has rejected me.” 

“Rejected?” Chen Bo was also very surprised.”How could this be?” 

“Xia ruofei said that he doesn’t want to show his face in public. At the same time, he has given up on the 

bonus.” Qin Xiao Yu said,”in the end, I discussed with him for a long time, but he didn’t make any 

concessions. In the end, he agreed to let one of his friends attend in his place ...” 

Before Qin Xiao Yu could finish, Chen Bo interrupted her,””Xia ruofei?” 

“Uh ... The one who helped us catch Zhao Zhixi ...” Qin Xiao Yu said. 

“Is it the Xiao Xia who runs a farm in Changping County?” Chen Bo asked. 

“Yes ...” Qin Xiaoyu said,”chief, do you know him?” Why don’t ... You talk to him personally, this is too 

outrageous ... What’s the point of arranging a friend to come? If we were to arrange for someone else, 

can’t we do it ourselves?” 

“Agree to his request!” Chen Bo said firmly. 

“What?” Qin Xiao Yu was stunned for a moment and asked subconsciously. 

“Agree to his conditions! “We’ll get his friend to attend in his place ...” Chen Bo said.”And our bonus will 

be given to him as usual. In addition, the 100000 Yuan is the department’s bonus. We’ll give him 

another 50000 Yuan in the name of the Sanshan Public Security Bureau!” 

Qin Xiao Yu suspected that there was something wrong with her ears and couldn’t help but call 

out,””Chief Chen, Are you sure? He’s not participating, and we’re giving him an extra 50000 Yuan? 

What’s the point of his friend participating? Isn’t it the same if we just find someone?” 



“Little Qin!” Chen Bo’s tone could not help but become a little more serious.”How can this be the same? 

It’s called cheating if we find people ourselves! The news media would have to report it. Wouldn’t it turn 

out to be a bad thing? It was Xiao Xia’s own arrangement, so there was no problem. It was 

understandable that he didn’t want to show his face in public! After all, Zhao Zhixi is a Bandit. There’s no 

need for him to take the risk of being attacked and retaliated against to attend our award ceremony!” 

“Little Qin, you need to go back now and settle this with little Xia!” Chen Bo said. 

“Oh ... I got it, chief.” Qin Xiao Yu replied,”I’m still at the farm!” 

“That’s even better, get it done immediately!” Chen Bo hung up the phone after saying that. 

Qin Xiao Yu put away her phone. Although Chen Bo’s words made sense, she still felt that something 

was not right. Chen Bo’s attitude towards Xia ruofei was better than she had expected, especially the 

50000 Yuan bonus that he gave at the end, which made Qin Xiao Yu even more surprised. 

Although the Sanshan Public Security Bureau was a provincial public security organization, all the public 

security organizations in the country were the same. The funds for handling cases were always tight. 

Giving out 50000 Yuan in one go from the Bureau’s account was not against the rules, but the Ministry 

had already given out the reward. It would not be right for Chen Bo to take the initiative to give out the 

reward. 

In fact, Qin Xiaoyu did not know that Chen Bo had already dealt with Xia ruofei before he had made a 

name for himself. 

That time, Chen Bo had seen with his own eyes how Tian Huilan had called him, the director of the 

Public Security Bureau, to rush to Changping County overnight for Xia ruofei’s matter. 

Chen Bo was very clear about Xia ruofei’s weight in Tian Huilan’s heart. 

He had only just found out that this ‘warm – hearted person’ was Xia ruofei. Otherwise, he would have 

contacted him personally and not let Qin Xiaoyu do it. 

Chen Bo was in the midst of a promotion. Tian Huilan was not only his immediate superior but also a 

member of the Standing Committee of the Provincial Party Committee. If he could get Tian Huilan’s 

support, he would be much more confident in this matter. 

How could Chen Bo take the risk of offending Tian Huilan for such a small matter? 

Wasn’t the purpose of the press conference to gain reputation in order to show his face in front of the 

leaders? Besides, if Xia ruofei let his friends participate, the effect would be the same. 

The media didn’t care who the hero was, and they had already spoken to him. In the end, they would 

definitely focus on the Public Security Bureau. 

The benefits of using this matter to befriend Xia ruofei were even more obvious. That was why Chen Bo 

did not hesitate to increase the reward. 

The clueless Qin Xiao Yu had received instructions from the Bureau chief. Even though she did not 

understand, she could only follow the instructions and drove the police car in the direction that Xia 

ruofei had left in. 



Chapter 513: Australia_here I come 

Xia ruofei, who was discussing the construction of the new land in the South with manager li and Feng 

Jing, was surprised to see Qin Xiaoyu driving after him instead of leaving. 

He thought to himself,”this girl can’t be still not giving up, right?” 

Qin Xiao Yu got off the car and walked to Xia ruofei, saying stiffly,””We accept your proposal. Chief Chen 

agrees to let you arrange for your friend to attend the award ceremony.” 

Xia ruofei raised his eyebrows and smiled. “That’s the way! If we have a discussion, we won’t make 

things difficult for you, right?” 

Qin Xiao Yu snorted and did not give Xia ruofei a good look. 

Since Xia ruofei had already promised Qin Xiao Yu, he would not make things difficult for her anymore. 

He was not offended by Qin Xiao Yu’s attitude and smiled,””I’ll make the necessary arrangements. I’ll 

get him to contact you in the afternoon.” 

“You’d better hurry. Also, tell your friend what happened. There will be a lot of reporters tomorrow!” 

Qin Xiao Yu said. 

Xia ruofei shook his head.”My friend will only attend the award ceremony. He won’t be interviewed. You 

can just explain the case to the police.” 

“How could you do this?” Qin Xiao Yu couldn’t hold back her anger again. 

Especially when she saw that Xia ruofei was still smiling as if he had her in the palm of his hand, she was 

even more furious. 

However, she soon realized sadly that Xia ruofei had her in the palm of his hand this time. She knew 

without thinking that chief Chen had even agreed to Xia ruofei’s condition of not attending in person. He 

would definitely agree to Xia ruofei’s friend’s request of not accepting interviews without a second 

thought. 

Anyway, it’s not my personal matter, so what’s the point of fighting with him? Qin Xiao Yu thought 

disappointedly. 

“That’s fine, you arrange the people ...” Qin Xiao Yu said disappointedly. 

“Don’t worry, I’ll naturally do what I’ve promised,” Xia ruofei said indifferently and continued to ask,”is 

there anything else, officer Qin?” 

Qin Xiao Yu shook her head with a cold face and turned to the police car. 

When Qin Xiao Yu opened the door of the police car, she thought of another thing and said loudly,””Xia 

ruofei, chief Chen has said that we’ll give you the 100000 Yuan reward promised by the Ministry. In 

addition, we’ll reward you with 50000 Yuan in the name of the Sanshan Public Security Bureau!” 

Xia ruofei had already turned around and was walking towards Feng Jing and manager li. He stopped 

and waved his hand without looking back. He said loudly,”I know. Please thank bureau chief Chen for 

me!” 



Qin Xiao Yu saw that Xia ruofei didn’t even turn his head and couldn’t help but Mutter,””Really, what’s 

with the arrogance ...” 

Although the result of this matter was not perfect, at least the task was completed. Qin Xiao Yu did not 

want to stay any longer, she started the car as soon as she got into the car and quickly left Taoyuan 

farm. 

Feng Jing and manager li had been watching the show, but since Xia ruofei did not explain, they did not 

ask. The three of them continued to inspect the site and discuss the infrastructure. 

Xia ruofei accompanied manager li to look at the north and south lands. Then, he personally sent him to 

the small square in front of the multi – Purpose building. He smiled and said,””Manager li, please help us 

design a plan first! In addition to a cold storage in the South, we can also design a few vegetable 

greenhouses, and the North will mainly be built with greenhouses. In addition, a part of the land should 

be reserved for future development. ” 

“Alright, we’ll come up with a plan as soon as possible.” Manager Li said politely. 

Feng Jing added,”Chairman, after the cold storage is built, our farm’s electricity consumption will 

definitely increase by a lot. Also, the cold storage must ensure power supply. If there’s a power outage, 

it will cause a lot of losses. So I think it’s necessary to contact the power company and apply for two 

dedicated power lines, one main and one backup.” 

Xia ruofei couldn’t help but feel the pinch when he heard this. The dedicated line was to set up the 

power supply line directly from the substation. Moreover, one main and one backup would definitely 

have to be wired from two different substation. Otherwise, it would not be able to achieve the effect of 

backup at all. This would cost a lot! 

Moreover, after the completion of the two lines, the maintenance and inspection of the two lines would 

definitely have to be entrusted to the power supply company. This way, there would be a temporary 

expenditure in addition to the electricity bill every month. 

However, Xia ruofei also knew that he could not be thrifty. 

Otherwise, if the cold storage warehouse was put into use and stored many expensive Taoyuan 

vegetables, there would be a long power outage, and the loss would be even more. 

Just as Xia ruofei was silently calculating in his heart, manager li took the initiative to say,””Boss Xia, 

boss Feng, we have a lot of dealings with power supply companies. I’ll go back and talk to boss Liang, 

and we’ll help you coordinate it! I’m sure you’ll get a discount on the price. ” 

“That’s great!” Xia ruofei said happily,”manager Li, I’ll leave it to you.” 

“Boss Xia, you’re welcome. Our boss Liang has instructed me to do my best to serve you!” Manager Li 

said with a smile. 

After sending manager li off, Feng Jing returned to her office to continue her work. Xia ruofei stood in 

the small square in front of the building and muttered to himself for a while before calling Lei Hu over. 

Very quickly, Lei Hu drove the electric car that was patrolling the farm to Xia ruofei and said,””Brother 

Xia, you were looking for me?” 



“En, Hu, I have something for you to do!” Xia ruofei nodded. 

Chapter 514: Australia, here I come (2) 

Following that, Xia ruofei briefly explained how he had gone to the Public Security Bureau to receive the 

award. He did not tell Lei Hu much about what had happened. He only told Lei Hu that he would attend 

the award ceremony as a friend and that he would not accept any interviews. 

This was a small matter to Lei Hu. He was also a veteran who had been in battle for a long time. 

Naturally, he did not have any stage fright. 

Xia ruofei also told Lei Hu to put on a simple disguise before attending the event and try not to appear in 

front of the media with his original appearance. Disguise and investigation were compulsory courses for 

Special Forces soldiers, so naturally, it was not a problem for Lei Hu. 

Finally, Xia ruofei gave Qin Xiaoyu’s phone number to Lei Hu and said,””Hu, this is the number of police 

officer Qin from the city Police station. Contact her later and she’ll tell you the details of the event. 

Remember, other than what I said, reject all other unreasonable requests!” 

“Understood!” Lei Hu grinned. Brother Xia, I’m just going to be a mascot and cooperate with the leaders 

to give out awards and take photos for the reporters! I understand ...” 

“Your understanding is correct!” Xia ruofei chuckled and said,”Oh right, I’ll send you my personal 

account number later. You can just ask the Public Security Bureau to transfer the after – Tax bonus to 

my account.” 

“Alright! Don’t worry! If I can’t even complete such a simple task, I’ll be too ashamed to work in the 

company!” Lei Hu said with a sneer. 

Xia ruofei patted Lei Hu’s shoulder and said,”Then I’ll have to trouble you! Go do your work!” 

After Xia ruofei was done with the arrangements, he did not return to the office. Instead, he returned to 

the villa. 

There were only two difficult core runes left. Xia ruofei was ready to practice harder and try to master 

them as soon as possible. 

After returning to the villa, Xia ruofei closed the doors and windows, took out the low – Quality white 

jade, picked up the carving knife, and began to practice without any distractions. 

By evening, Xia ruofei was able to inscribe the second last independent rune. However, his success rate 

was not high. He was still a little away from mastering it. 

Xia ruofei was not in a hurry. He packed his things and prepared to go to the staff cafeteria for dinner. 

After putting away the White jade slip and the carving knife, he reached out and picked up his phone. 

In order to avoid interference, Xia ruofei had muted his phone and even turned off its vibration. 

He picked up his phone and saw that there were two missed calls. 

The two calls were from Tang He from the United States 



Hence, Xia ruofei called back on his phone as he walked out. 

“Little Xia!” Elder Tang’s hearty voice could be heard from the phone. 

Xia ruofei said apologetically,””I’m really sorry, old Mr. Tang. I muted my phone just now and didn’t pick 

up your call. ” 

“It doesn’t matter, it doesn’t matter!” Tang He chuckled and said,”I’m not looking for you for anything 

urgent.” 

“Oh? Then you’re looking for me because ...” 

“Xiao Xia, I just wanted to ask you if you can find some time to come over in the next few days?” Tang 

He asked gently,”if you’re free, I’m going to invite you to Australia to inspect the farm that we’re 

working on together!” 

Xia ruofei had also guessed that Tang He was looking for him about the farm. 

Although the money invested in the farm was nothing to Tang He, it was bought with money after all. It 

couldn’t be left barren forever, right? Since the farm was going to start growing crops, he could not do 

without his “technical support.” 

Xia ruofei was surprised that Tang He only came to find him after so long. He guessed that Tang He was 

busy with work in the United States and did not have time to come. Then, he sent his subordinate to 

accompany him to Australia, which seemed to be not important enough, so he had been delaying it. 

Thinking of this, Xia ruofei said without hesitation,””I’m fine with it, Mr. Tang. I’ll take your time!” 

“That’s great!”Tang He said happily. Little Xia, let’s set it for three days later! I’ll get Zhou Qing to send 

someone to the farm to look for you and help you settle some of the procedures for going abroad. Three 

days should be enough!” 

Zhou Qing was the president of shengbang group in the Greater China region. When the Peach Blossom 

Farm building was completed, he was entrusted by Tang He to bring a brand new Mercedes – Benz as a 

congratulatory gift. 

If Xia ruofei did not use his connections and went through the normal procedures to apply for a passport 

and visa, three days would not be enough. 

However, with shengbang group’s global influence, it would not be a problem to send an invitation 

under the name of Hunter Valley’s Paradise Farm to complete all the procedures for Xia ruofei within 

three days. 

Xia ruofei didn’t decline. He was most afraid of running these cumbersome procedures. With Tang He’s 

people running the errands for him, he was naturally more than happy. 

“Alright, I’ll have to trouble you then.” Xia ruofei said with a smile. 

“It’s just a small matter!” Tang He laughed and said,”Xia, it’s a deal. I’ll fly to China in three days and 

you’ll fly to Australia with me on a private plane!” 



Xia ruofei was stunned. The distance between United States and Australia was similar to the distance 

between China and Huaxia. However, one was in the Southern Hemisphere while the other was in the 

Northern Hemisphere. If Tang He went to Huaxia first and then went to Australia together, it would be a 

huge detour. 

‘This old man is too polite to me ...’ Xia ruofei thought to himself. 

“Old Mr. Tang, I don’t think there’s a need to go through so much trouble.” Xia ruofei declined.”You can 

fly directly to Australia. It’s also very convenient for me to take a civilian flight here.” 

Chapter 515: Australia_here I come 

“How can we do that!” Tang He said,”it’s my own plane anyway. It’s just a few more hours of flight. 

You’re my distinguished guest! I can’t neglect you!” 

Xia ruofei laughed and said,”old man, I’m not a guest!” Don’t forget that I also have shares in the farm, 

and I’m a major shareholder!” 

Tang He was stunned for a moment before he burst into laughter. 

Xia ruofei continued,”Mr. Tang, I’m really not being polite with you. Your time is precious. There’s no 

need to waste it on flying. Just do as I say! You can fly directly to Australia from the United States I will 

take a flight from China! I’ll book the plane tickets in a while!” 

Seeing Xia ruofei’s firm attitude, Tang He didn’t insist that ran ran follow Xia ruofei’s plan. He could stay 

in the United States for more than half a day to deal with those complicated official Affairs. 

“Alright then!” Tang He said. I’ll do as you say! But you can’t refuse to take my private plane back from 

United States!” 

“It’s a deal!” Xia ruofei laughed. 

“Xiao Xia,” Tang He continued,”you don’t have to worry about the ticket booking. I’ll get Zhou Qing to 

settle it.” 

“Alright! Then I’ll see you in Australia!” Xia ruofei said with a smile. 

“I’ll see you in Australia!” 

After making an appointment with Tang He, Xia ruofei also went downstairs. As he walked to the staff 

cafeteria, he sorted out his work in his mind. After all, he had to leave for a few days! 

However, Xia ruofei soon realized that ever since he had Feng Jing as the General Manager, it did not 

matter whether he was in charge of the farm or not. He did not think that there was any work that 

required him to do it. 

When they arrived at the canteen, Xia ruofei told Feng Jing that he would be going to the Australian 

farm for a few days. Feng Jing was not surprised or troubled at all. To her, the farm in Australia was Xia 

ruofei’s most valuable business. It was normal for Xia ruofei to go there often for business trips. 

For a professional manager, the Chairman’s presence didn’t make much of a difference. 



Other than the construction of the new plot of land, which required Xia ruofei’s approval, Feng Jing 

could carry out the rest of the work on her own and did not need Xia ruofei to stay behind. 

In fact, the construction plan was not urgent. Even if it could not be finalized because Xia ruofei was not 

in charge, it would not delay much. 

After the meal, Xia ruofei gave Ling Qingxue a call to tell her that he would be going overseas for a few 

days. 

Even though Ling Qingxue was a little reluctant, she knew that Xia ruofei was going out for work and not 

for fun. Hence, she only reminded him to take care of his health and safety. 

The next morning, Zhou Qing personally came to Tao Yuan farm and took Xia ruofei’s relevant identity 

information to go through the overseas procedures and book the plane tickets. 

The next day, Lei Hu represented Xia ruofei to attend the Public Security Bureau’s award ceremony. 

Everything went smoothly. Under Chen Bo’s strict orders, the Public Security Bureau did not make any 

additional requests. Lei Hu, who had been disguised, really looked like a mascot. At the award 

ceremony, he accepted the prize money personally presented by Chen Bo, along with an enlarged 

symbolic check. Then, he was photographed by the media with Chen Bo. He did not say a word 

throughout the entire process. 

The Public Security Bureau was very efficient. They transferred 150000 Yuan to Xia ruofei’s personal 

account on the same day. 

In the next few days, Xia ruofei made the best use of his time and concentrated on practicing drawing 

independent runes. He only had one date with Ling Qingxue the day before he left the country. 

Since they were about to part, the two of them were naturally reluctant to part. Xia ruofei worked even 

harder on the bed, causing Ling Qingxue to moan and beg for mercy. 

The next day, Ling Qingxue reluctantly returned to the company to work while Xia ruofei closed his door 

and continued to practice drawing independent runes. There was only one flight from the three 

mountains to Australia every day, which took off at 9:30 p.m. So Xia ruofei still had an entire day’s time, 

and he naturally did not want to waste it. 

Now, the practice of drawing independent runes had entered the final stage, and only the most 

complicated and difficult rune was not mastered. 

Xia ruofei locked himself in the villa for the whole day. In the evening, he finally felt that he had 

completely mastered the drawing of the 17 independent runes. 

However, he was not in a hurry to start carving on the Supreme – grade sheep – Fat white jade. 

After all, after three days of practice, his spiritual power had been in a state of exhaustion, and he had 

used up a lot of energy. He had to make sure that he was in his best condition before he engraved it, so 

as not to waste this precious material. 

He packed his things and went to the staff cafeteria for dinner. 



At eighto’ clock in the evening, Zhou Qing personally brought a Mercedes – Benz to Taoyuan farm. Xia 

ruofei dragged his simple luggage into Zhou Qing’s car. 

He had told them all the work he needed to do. He didn’t say goodbye to anyone and left the farm in a 

car. 

The Mercedes – Benz business car sped in the direction of the airport. 

Xia ruofei sat in the car and closed his eyes to rest. He was looking forward to this trip to Australia. 

Although the farm was not fully owned by him, it was his first overseas business. 

Besides, Xia ruofei was also concerned about one thing. That was whether Liang Qichao had really gone 

to work at Paradise Farm as he had wished. 

He didn’t ask Tang He over the phone, nor did he try to contact Liang Qichao. After all, the answer 

would be revealed on this trip to Australia. 

Taoyuan farm and Sanshan airport were both located in Changping County, so it only took about half an 

hour for the car to arrive at the airport. 

Xia ruofei got out of the car and walked into the International departure hall under Zhou Qing’s lead ... 

Chapter 516: The crisis at the customs (1) 

Naturally, Zhou Qing had booked the most expensive first – Class ticket for Xia ruofei, which had a 

special VIP passage. 

The assistant he brought along quickly helped Xia ruofei with the boarding pass. Then, under the 

guidance of the dedicated VIP customer service, the group of them arrived at the VIP security passage. 

Xia ruofei took the small registration case from Zhou Qing’s assistant and smiled at Zhou Qing.””Director 

Zhou, I’m really sorry to trouble you to come here so late at night!” 

“You’re too kind, Mr. Xia!” Zhou Qing said humbly,”the chairman has personally instructed us to ensure 

your service.” 

Naturally, Zhou Qing did not dare to neglect the task that Tang He had personally assigned him. 

In particular, he knew very well that the relationship between Xia ruofei and Tang He seemed to be far 

beyond ordinary business partners. Last time, Xia ruofei’s farm built a small building, and Tang He even 

asked him to send a Mercedes – Benz as a congratulatory gift. 

The value of this car was almost half of the building. 

Originally, Zhou Qing wanted to arrange for someone to accompany Xia ruofei to Australia, but Xia 

ruofei firmly rejected the idea. Ran ran was no longer a child. Did he need someone to take care of him 

throughout the journey? He didn’t know about others, but he wasn’t used to this. 

Xia ruofei shook Zhou Qing’s hand and said,””Chief Zhou, I’ll go in then! You guys should also go back 

and rest!” 



Zhou Qing smiled and said,”you can go through the security check first!” If there’s anything you can’t 

bring, I’ll help you bring it back. When you arrive in Australia, our colleagues will pick you up. If you need 

anything, you can just tell them directly. ” 

“Thank you!” Xia ruofei said. 

Then, he dragged his small suitcase and, under the guidance of the VIP customer service Officer, passed 

through the security check through the VIP passage. 

Xia ruofei turned around and waved at Zhou Qing. Then, she followed the VIP customer service to the 

VIP waiting room that Heron Island Airlines had set up at Sanshan airport. 

As a local airline of the southeast province, the conditions of the VIP room at Sanshan airport were quite 

good. 

In the 400 – Square – meter vip room, there were dozens of single – seat leather sofas scattered in a 

picturesque disorder. There was also a special wine – tasting area, tea art area, business area, and so on, 

providing a rich meal. 

However, Xia ruofei, who had just finished his dinner, was not in the mood to enjoy the delicious – 

looking desserts. He found a quiet corner and sat down. He took out his tablet and chose a movie to kill 

time. 

At around nine in the evening, a waiter came over to remind Xia ruofei that he could board the plane. 

Hence, Xia ruofei kept his tablet and dragged his small suitcase to the boarding gate. 

A huge Boeing 787 wide – body passenger plane was parked quietly in front of the terminal. The 

boarding passage for first – Class passengers was different from that of ordinary passengers. After Xia 

ruofei passed through the boarding gate, he was led by a professional through a door to get off the 

tarmac and then boarded the plane through a special accommodation ladder. 

Although the first class cabin of Lu hang’s Boeing 787 was not as luxurious as the A380 super first class 

cabin, the comfort was still quite good. For long – distance flight, the experience was many times better 

than the “Tiger seat” in the economy Class. 

After waiting on the plane for more than 20 minutes, the cabin door closed. 

Soon, the plane trembled slightly and began to retreat slowly with the push of the ground cart. Then the 

engine was started, and the plane smoothly taxied to the runway. 

Xia ruofei put on his seat belt as required. He could feel the sound of the engine getting louder. Then, he 

felt a push on his back and the plane began to accelerate on the runway. 

The plane nimbly leaped into the night sky of Sanshan city, and the lights of thousands of homes outside 

the porthole gradually faded into the distance. 

Long – distance flights were very boring, so Xia ruofei specifically chose this direct flight. It could save 

four to five hours in the air, and the entire flight time was about nine and a half hours. If everything 

went well, they could arrive in Sydney around 10 am local time. 



As it was a night flight, after the plane entered level flight mode, a beautiful first – Class air stewardess 

came over and asked Xia ruofei softly if he needed the seat to be leveled and turned into a comfortable 

single bed. 

One of the main reasons Xia ruofei chose to take the night flight was that he could take a nap on the 

plane and then reach his destination. Hence, he gave a definite answer. 

With the help of the air stewardess, the comfortable leather seats were quickly laid flat, forming a single 

bed of about two meters. The only flaw was that the armrests on both sides could not be put down, so 

sleeping on it felt a little cramped. 

However, it was already good enough to have a bed for a flight. Xia ruofei naturally would not ask for 

too much. 

The stewardess brought a blanket over and politely asked Xia ruofei if he needed anything else. 

Xia ruofei smiled and shook his head to express his gratitude. Then, he took off his coat and lay on the 

bed. 

The lights in the first – Class cabin were dimmed, and soothing music flowed in the cabin. Xia ruofei soon 

fell asleep in such an environment. 

When he woke up again, it was already very bright outside the porthole. 

He called the air stewardess over and restored the seat. Then, he checked the LCD screen and found 

that the plane would land at Sydney’s Kingford Smith Airport in about an hour. 

Xia ruofei got up and went to the bathroom to wash his face. Then, he sat back in his seat, fastened his 

seat belt, and waited for the landing. 

When the plane was about to land, the air stewardess came to Xia ruofei with the entry card and asked 

him to fill in the items he brought into the country. 

Chapter 517: The crisis at the customs (2) 

Australia’s customs inspection was very strict. Every traveler entering the country had to fill in a customs 

form, and there could not be any concealment. In the most serious case, carrying prohibited items could 

even be sentenced and unable to hand over bail. 

Xia ruofei only had a few changes of clothes in his luggage. If it was not for the sake of acting, he did not 

need to bring any luggage. With the spirit map space, even if he wanted to transport an Arsenal to 

Australia, no one would be able to detect it. 

Hence, Xia ruofei simply scanned the entry card and wrote ‘no’ to all the items. 

Very quickly, the plane landed smoothly at Kingsford Smith Airport. 

After a short wait, the cabin door opened and Xia ruofei got off the plane. 

Entering Australia from China did not require any quarantine procedures. Xia ruofei followed the crowd 

to the customs counter. 



A fat white immigration officer carefully checked Xia ruofei’s passport, entry card, and so on. He asked a 

few questions, such as “why are you in Australia” and “how long you will stay”. 

Xia ruofei’s English wasn’t very fluent, but he had no problem conversing. He passed the test very 

quickly. 

He didn’t have any luggage checked in, so he directly dragged his suitcase and walked through the green 

marked passage with the entry card in his hand. 

The place where the luggage was checked was still a white customs officer, who was very fat. 

The two white passengers in front passed the inspection quickly. Xia ruofei walked up to them and 

handed them his entry card. 

The customs official glanced at the entry card and asked,”“Anythingtodeclare? (Is there anything to 

declare?)” 

“no,” Xia ruofei replied without hesitation. 

The customs officer looked suspicious and gestured for Xia ruofei to open the luggage. 

Xia ruofei’s eyes showed a trace of anger. The two white travelers in front also went through the green 

passage, but the customs only asked a few questions and let them through. 

It was his turn to be asked to open the box for inspection, even though he only had a small piece of 

luggage with him. 

Although racial discrimination was severely condemned everywhere, in reality, discrimination was 

everywhere. 

It was not uncommon for Chinese people to have all kinds of difficulties at the airport and customs 

when they were traveling or on business trips. 

Although Xia ruofei was a little angry, the other party’s request was completely in line with the rules. He 

could only open the suitcase with a frown. 

The customs officer pouted and began to check. 

There were only two sets of clothes in Xia ruofei’s luggage, but he took more than ten minutes to check. 

He almost cut open all the clothes and the inner layer of the luggage. 

In the end, they could not find anything. The customs official let Xia ruofei through unwillingly. 

Xia ruofei tidied up the messy luggage with a cold expression. Then, he looked coldly at the customs 

official who looked like a fat pig and dragged the luggage out. 

Xia ruofei glanced at the crowd and did not see his name on the sign. 

Just as he was feeling a little confused, he heard an excited voice. 

“RUO Fei, this way!” 

Xia ruofei looked towards the source of the voice and finally saw a familiar figure in the crowd. 



The slightly chubby Liang Qichao was waving at him excitedly. 

Xia ruofei, who was in a bad mood after being picked on at the customs for a long time, finally smiled. 

This kid really got his wish of working in Australia! 

He dragged his suitcase and quickened his pace. 

When he arrived in front of Liang Qichao, the two of them hugged each other tightly. 

Xia ruofei punched Liang Qichao’s chest and laughed.”Brother Liang, you’ve been in Australia for a long 

time? Why didn’t you tell me?” 

“Hahaha! I just wanted to give you a surprise. ” Liang Qichao said happily,”how is it? do you feel like 

you’re in high spirits now?” 

“I can see that the food here in Australia is not bad ...” Xia ruofei sized up Liang Qichao and said with a 

smile. 

“Don’t you touch a sore spot!” Liang Qichao said gloomily. 

At this moment, a voice rang out,””Little Xia! Long time no see ...” 

Xia ruofei then saw that Grandpa Tang He was standing not far behind Liang Qichao, looking at him with 

a smile. 

Xia ruofei quickly walked over.”Mr. Tang, why did you come to pick us up personally? I’m flattered!” 

“My plane just landed too!” Tang He laughed. It was I who asked Captain Johnson to plan the schedule 

according to your flight. My plane landed 10 minutes after your flight!” 

Hearing this, Xia ruofei couldn’t help but feel a little flattered. This old master Tang really valued him. He 

could tell from this detail. 

“Old man, you’re so kind ...” Xia ruofei said sincerely. 

Tang He smiled and said,”did the journey go smoothly, Xia?” Why did you take so long to come out?” 

It was fine if Tang He didn’t mention it, but once he did, Xia ruofei couldn’t help but show a trace of 

anger. 

Tang He was also an experienced man. The slight change in Xia ruofei’s expression did not escape his 

eyes. He frowned slightly and asked,””What’s wrong? Little Xia, did something happen?” 

Xia ruofei smiled helplessly and said,””Mr. Tang, I’ve only read about it on the internet before, but 

today, I’ve finally experienced the discrimination that Chinese people suffer overseas ...” 

After that, Xia ruofei briefly explained what he had just experienced and sneered,””There were only two 

sets of clothes in total, but the Australian Customs took 15 minutes to check. I’m really drunk ...” 

Tang He’s face also darkened. He said,””Xiao Xia, I know about this. Let’s not leave in a hurry. Let’s sit 

over there for a while ...” 

“Old man, are you planning to ...” 



“Hmph! They even dared to make things difficult for my distinguished guest, how can I not teach them a 

lesson!” Tang He said coldly. 

Xia ruofei was not one to swallow his anger. He smiled and followed Tang He to the rest area to find a 

chair to sit on. 

Tang He whispered a few words to a white man next to him. The white man nodded and quickly left. 

After that, Tang He sat down and chatted with Xia ruofei calmly, while Liang Qichao looked indignant. 

…… 

At the luggage inspection area. 

The fat white customs officer was still checking the luggage. 

He had just used 30 seconds to ask a few simple questions before letting an United States passenger 

through the customs. 

Next, an old Chinese couple came to him. 

It might be the first time for the two of them to leave the country. The old man in his 70s nervously 

handed over his entry card. 

The fat pig glanced at the two Chinese old men from the corner of his eye and asked 

expressionlessly,”“Anythingtodeclare?” 

The old man must have done his homework before he went abroad. He quickly said,”“no，sir!” 

In fact, the luggage of the passengers who took the green channel was very simple, and there was 

nothing to declare. If they were not confident, they would take the red channel to be checked. 

The fat pig looked at their passports. After realizing that they were Chinese, he immediately raised his 

head and said with his nose pointed to the sky,””Open your luggage, we want to check!” 

The old man’s English wasn’t very good, so he asked a few times with a puzzled face. He opened the 

suitcase under the fat pig’s impatient look. 

The fat pig started rummaging through the old man’s luggage without any restraint. 

Suddenly, his eyes revealed a hint of joy. He quickly took out a small lunch box, opened the lid, and saw 

two small cakes inside. He immediately said loudly,””You guys actually brought food! Don’t you know 

that you’re not allowed to enter the country?” 

Chapter 518: Make things big (1) 

When the old couple saw the tall and strong white customs officer suddenly raise his voice, they could 

not help but panic. 

In fact, their English was not good enough for normal communication. They had only learned a few 

simple words in China. They could handle simple customs inspections, but if there were some special 

situations, they would not know how to deal with them. 



The old man was a little flustered, and he used broken English to express that he needed translation 

service. 

“We can’t provide a Chinese translation!” The fat pig said arrogantly. 

The old couple didn’t even know what was going on. They panicked and tried to communicate further 

with limited English words and hand gestures. 

The fat pig impatiently took out a piece of paper and then said loudly,””Fine! Fine! Do you understand?” 

The old man understood the word, and he saw the fat customs officer pointing at one of the lines on the 

page.”200AUD。 

He was fined 200 Australian dollars! 

The old man was dumbfounded. That was more than a thousand Chinese dollars! 

Why was he fined so much money for no reason? 

The couple had come to Australia to visit their daughter who had just given birth and to help take care 

of their grandson. In fact, they were just ordinary retired teachers in China, and their pension was only 

about 3000 Yuan a month. This fine was equivalent to one – third of their monthly pension. 

“Why? Why should I be fined?” The old man asked angrily. 

“You’ve violated the entry regulations! Pay the fine now, or I’ll detain you!” Fat pig said arrogantly. 

The two old men couldn’t understand the rapid – Fire English at all, and they looked very helpless. 

At this time, a Chinese girl who was behind the two old men walked up and said to the fat pig in 

English,””May I ask what happened? I can provide translation services for them!” 

The fat pig glanced at the Chinese girl and said,””So troublesome! Tell them that they will be fined 200 

Australian dollars for underreporting!” 

“What did they hide?” 

“These two pieces of cake!” Fat pig pointed to two very small pieces of cake and said,”they filled in NO 

on the food – related entry card, but they brought food into the country, which is a serious violation of 

the rules!” 

The Chinese girl’s face changed slightly, and she quickly turned around and repeated the customs 

officer’s words to the old couple in Chinese. 

“We didn’t bring this cake from China!” The old man quickly said. We’re transferring in Melbourne and 

it’s a meal provided by their domestic flight. We couldn’t finish it and thought it would be a waste to 

throw it away, so we put it in a lunch box. This is the food for their domestic flight!” 

In order to save money, the two old men did not choose a direct flight to Sydney. Instead, they chose a 

relatively cheap transfer route. After flying from China to Melbourne, they changed to a domestic flight 

in Australia. The two pieces of cake were provided on the flight from Melbourne to Sydney, so they 

should be food from Australia. 



However, they did not enter the country in Melbourne so when they arrived in Sydney, they were 

caught by the nitpicking fat pig and demanded a high fine. 

A fine of 200 Australian dollars was definitely a heavy punishment. 

Even if the two elders ‘behavior was against the rules, in the case of a first – time offense, especially for 

foreigners who did not understand the relevant policies, they would usually be given a verbal warning 

instead of a fine. 

Furthermore, there was still a dispute whether the cake they brought was against the rules. 

This fat pig’s brutal treatment was obviously filled with discrimination. 

The Chinese girl immediately conveyed the information provided by the old man to the fat pig in English. 

The fat pig had an arrogant look on his face as he shook his head and said,””No, I must be fined!” 

“Then we don’t want these two pieces of cake, okay?” the old man came over and said. 

After the Chinese lady translated, the fat pig still only had one word: “NO!” 

The old man was a little angry. He raised his voice and said,””Then we can finish this cake, right?” 

After fat pig heard the Chinese girl’s translation, he sneered and said,””No! It was already too late. If I 

hadn’t found out, these two pieces of cake would have been brought into your country illegally! Your 

violation has already happened and you must pay the fine!” 

The Chinese lady had a trace of sympathy and translated the fat pig’s words to the old man. Then she 

whispered,””Sir, you can only admit that you’re unlucky in this situation ... If you don’t pay the fine, it 

may lead to an even more serious punishment ...” 

“Why?!” The old man shouted angrily. This was discrimination! The Americans just brought a lot of 

luggage, and he just asked a few questions and let them go. When it comes to the Chinese, they 

deliberately pick on the bones ...” 

The Chinese girl felt the same and said,””Isn’t that so? I’ve been studying here for several years, and I’ve 

been on edge every time I go through customs ...” 

At this time, the fat white man looked at the Chinese girl and the old couple in disdain and 

mumbled,””You want to get away with it? Don’t even think about it! You Chinese are all liars! The 

products they produced were all fake and inferior trash! Your athletes all take stimulants to win gold 

medals ...” 
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When the Chinese lady heard this, she immediately revealed a furious expression, her body trembling 

slightly. 

“Young lady, what did he say?” the old man asked. 

The Chinese girl took a few deep breaths before she slowly calmed down and said,”Old Sir, don’t ask 

anymore ... It’s not anything good ...” 



The old man looked at the fat pig behind the counter and found that he was chatting in a low voice with 

a colleague. The fat pig’s eyes were looking at him from time to time, and the two of them were even 

snickering. 

The old man asked,”miss, did he just insult our country?” What did he say?” 

The Chinese girl said helplessly,”old Sir, please don’t ask ... You’ll be even angrier if you know.” You’d 

better think about how to get through this first!” 

At this time, the fat pig saw the Chinese people discussing in low voices and couldn’t help but ask in a 

loud voice with a look of disdain,””Hey! chinaman! Hurry up and pay the fine!” 

This time, even the Chinese girl couldn’t help but reveal a look of anger. 

That was because the fat pig had used a very discriminatory title,”Chinaman,” which was also “Chinese.” 

There was no need to explain what this title meant to the Chinese. 

The Chinese girl immediately protested,””Mister! This is discrimination against China. Please provide 

your name, I need to file a complaint to your boss!” 

The fat pig sneered indifferently and threw a complaint to the Chinese girl. He pouted and said,””Please 

do!” 

Then, he glanced at the big and small bags of luggage that the Chinese lady had brought and asked,””I 

don’t think you’ve finished the inspection yet? Are you sure you want to file a complaint?” 

The threat in his words was very obvious. 

The Chinese girl showed a hint of hesitation on her face. She knew very well that if she insisted on filing 

a complaint, this fat pig would definitely do his best to make things difficult for her in the next 

inspection. 

Was it really worth it to cause herself such trouble for an old couple who didn’t know each other? 

The hesitation in the Chinese girl’s heart only existed for a very short moment. When she thought of the 

insulting address used by the fat pig just now, as well as the disdainful and even slowly malicious 

snickering when she saw the Chinese people, the words “country” and “nation” made her fear disappear 

without a trace. 

She gritted her teeth and grabbed the pen on the counter to fill in the complaint form. 

The fat pig’s eyes flashed with a hint of ruthlessness. He had already made up his mind to make things 

difficult for this Chinese woman who did not know the immensity of heaven and earth during the next 

examination. 

At this time, a middle – aged white man in a suit and leather shoes hurried over with the White assistant 

who had been with Tang He just now. 

The middle – aged white man’s face was filled with anxiety and even panic. 

He quickly arrived at the counter and called out,””Houton!” 



Houton was the fat white customs officer. He turned his head and saw that it was his boss. He quickly 

and respectfully said,”Mr. Smith, do you have any orders?” 

The middle – aged white man, Smith, had an ugly expression on his face. He frowned and said,””We’ve 

received a complaint from a guest. A Chinese passenger claims that he was treated unfairly at customs!” 

Houton had checked many passengers today. As long as they were from China, he would basically make 

things difficult for them. In the past, he had done it countless times, but he didn’t take it seriously at all. 

He couldn’t even think of who was so bold to actually complain about him. 

From his experience, many Chinese travelers would not dare to say anything even if he tried to make 

things difficult for them. The Chinese girl in front of him who was filling up the complaint form was 

basically an exception. 

“Mr. Smith, I’ve always followed the rules strictly. I don’t discriminate against travelers in specific 

areas!” Houton said righteously. 

“You can explain this to the honored guest!” Smith said as he looked at Houton in disgust. 

As his superior, he was naturally very clear about Hutton’s character. 

In fact, Smith didn’t have a good impression of Chinese people. He had always turned a blind eye to 

Hutton’s actions, but he didn’t expect that this fat pig would be so blind to offend such a Big Shot that 

he couldn’t afford to offend. 

“Honored guest?” Houton’s brain couldn’t wrap itself around this.”Mr. Smith, did I hear you wrong? 

You’re actually calling a Chinese man a distinguished guest?” 

At this time, the Chinese girl who was filling in the complaint form also heard their conversation. She 

immediately looked up and said,””Sir, are you his superior? I was just about to file a complaint to you 

about this Mr. Hutton! He treats Chinese travelers differently and uses racist insulting words. We raise a 

serious protest!” 

Smith’s head started to throb when he heard that. He couldn’t help but look guiltily at the white man 

beside him. 

Tang He’s white assistant was not easy to deal with either. He immediately asked,””Madam, what 

happened to you? Please tell me everything. Mr. Tang will definitely seek justice for you!” 

The Chinese girl didn’t know who “Mr. Tang” was, but she could tell that he was Chinese from the way 

he was addressed. Moreover, he seemed to have a lot of power. 

So, she told him everything that had happened without hesitation, including the unfair treatment that 

the old couple had suffered and the “Chinaman” that fat pig Hutton had just said. 

Chapter 520: Make things big (3) 

The old couple had not paid the fine yet, and the two pieces of cake that Houton had used to make a 

fuss about were still on the counter. 

Smith’s expression turned even uglier. 



If the White assistant’s complaint just now was considered insignificant, then these two incidents could 

basically be confirmed as blatant discrimination. This was a big scandal for the entire customs. 

Moreover, he had the support of that gentleman behind him, so it was very likely that the matter would 

be blown up. 

The White assistant turned on the phone’s recording function and recorded everything the girl said. 

Then he said,””MA ‘am, I’ve recorded everything you’ve said. Can you and these two old men please 

leave me your contact information? In the future, the court may need your testimonies. ” 

The Chinese girl took out a piece of paper and wrote down her phone number without saying anything. 

At the same time, she translated what the White assistant had just said to the two old men. The two old 

men were also filled with righteous indignation, so they did not hesitate to write down their daughter’s 

contact information. 

They were going to live in Australia for a few months, and if necessary, they would be very happy to 

testify in court. 

Smith saw that things were getting out of control and quickly said,””Mr. Jorgensen, our Customs 

Department is very sorry for what happened today. We will definitely conduct a thorough investigation. 

If hourton is involved in racial discrimination, we will definitely deal with him severely. What do you 

think ...” 

Houton’s brain was already a little overwhelmed. He had gone overboard in the past, but nothing had 

happened. What was going on today? why did Mr. Smith look like the sky was going to collapse? Who 

was the other party? 

Tang He’s white assistant, Jorgensen, said coldly,””Mr. Smith, I’m just following orders. Everything is up 

to the boss to decide, but I still have to remind Mr. Hutton to be prepared to go to court!” 

“This ...” 

After Jorgensen finished speaking, he glanced coldly at Horton and turned to walk out. 

Smith quickly called for someone to take over Houton’s job. Then, he glared at Houton and pulled him 

along as he quickly caught up. 

The customs officer who took over Horton’s job naturally didn’t dare to cause any more trouble. The old 

couple and the Chinese girl successfully passed through the customs and dragged their luggage out. 

In the airport lobby. 

Xia ruofei and Tang He were chatting casually when Jorgensen, the White assistant, came back quickly 

and reported the matter to Tang He. 

After hearing Jorgensen’s words, Xia ruofei and Tang He snorted at the same time. Tang He even 

smacked the chair heavily and said,””Jorgensen, contact Lucas immediately and ask him to form a team 

of lawyers to file a lawsuit against this hourton! I don’t care about the money, I only want the result, and 

that is to make this villain lose all his reputation and fortune!” 

“Yes, Mr. Tang!” Jorgensen said. 



Lucas was one of the most famous lawyers in Australia. Lucas’s law firm was also one of the top five in 

Australia, and he had a strong team of lawyers working for him. 

For such a God in the legal world to take action personally and file a lawsuit against hourton was like 

using a cannon to kill a mosquito, or using a sledgehammer to kill a chicken. 

Even if there was no evidence at all, Lucas’s team could win the lawsuit in various ways, let alone the 

fact that there was conclusive evidence of Horton’s racism. At the very least, it would drag Houton into a 

long lawsuit, putting him under huge pressure every day, and eventually exhausting him. 

“Mr. Tang, I’ll pay half of the legal fees!” Xia ruofei grinned. 

Tang He was stunned for a moment, then he laughed and said,””Xia, there’s no need for that. Lucas and 

I are old friends, and he’s also the chief legal counsel of shengbang group in Australia. His lawyer fees 

are settled with our company on a regular basis.” 

Xia ruofei shook his head and said,”since this started because of me, I have to do my part!” Mr. Tang, I 

hope that this lawsuit can be blown up as much as possible. It’s best if it can affect the whole of 

Australia and even the whole world. Only then can we make those who discriminate against China fear 

us and know that we Chinese are not to be bullied! At the very least, they won’t dare to be so 

unscrupulous when they face our fellow countrymen in the future. ” 

Tang He nodded in agreement and said,””I also have the same intention!” 

Although Tang He was already an American citizen, he had always thought that he was a Chinese man in 

his bones. His patriotism had not changed because of the change in nationality. 

Just as everyone was talking about the lawsuit, Smith and Houton quickly caught up. At the exit, the old 

couple and the Chinese girl also dragged their luggage out. 

Horton’s fat body was a very eye – catching target. The old couple and the Chinese lady noticed him 

immediately and also pushed their luggage cart towards Xia ruofei. 

 


